ARUNDHATI (TINKU) KHANWALKAR

208 North Marshall Street, Allentown, PA 18104

484-515-8628

Profile

Attorney with over 30 years of experience working in-house for a large energy company in the Lehigh Valley. Areas of expertise included corporate compliance and ethics, including investigation of employee concerns and complaints. Retired in 2019 to become more engaged in community service.

Experience

Senior Counsel and Corporate Compliance Director, PPL Corporation, Allentown, PA 2015 - 2019

Supported Global Chief Compliance Officer on corporate compliance and ethics program, including overseeing external assessments of the program and making significant structural enhancements to the program. Also supported Vice President of Public Affairs and Sustainability on responding to evolving public expectations related to environmental disclosures, carbon inventory and action planning.

Senior Director, Environmental Management Department, PPL Corporation, Allentown, PA 2009 - 2015

In charge of 30-person corporate environmental department providing technical advice on a wide range of environmental issues, including permitting, environmental strategy and litigation defense

Senior Counsel, PPL Corporation, Allentown, PA 1989 - 2009

Provided environmental counsel on a wide range of issues including permitting, regulatory compliance, litigation defense and sustainability strategy

Education

Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore MD (BA) — 1979

Columbia University in the City of New York (JD) — 1983

Current Community Involvement

Allentown Water and Sewer Compliance Review Board; Co-Chair of Allentown Environmental Advisory Council; Lehigh Valley Bird Town Coalition; Lehigh Valley Public Media Board member; Environment Committee of League of Women Voters; Solar United Neighbors Advisory Council; Co-facilitator of LV Community of Green Buildings United; LV EAC Network Steering Committee

Past Community Involvement

Nature Conservancy; Baum School Board of Trustees; Friends of the Allentown Parks; Allentown Art Museum; Lehigh Valley Audubon Society; National Parks; NRDC; Sierra Club; Southern Poverty Law Center; ACLU; Community Bike Works Board; Penn Environment Board; Boy Scouts Board; Court Appointed Special Advocate; Pro Bono attorney